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HEINEKEN Beverages (South Afries) (Pty) Ltd
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- 70352 380 |Caso FEINBKEN NRB Case 12x650ml ZA ' 232.35 232.38™- 0.00 10.35- 3330 |° 25530 191807:43
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/ a o7 S v CHEQUUE | ACCOUN OTHER |All transactions are subject 10 the Heineken Beverages South
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Junaid Pualse

From: Andre Delport

Sent: Friday, 08 December 2023 16:03

To: lan Benn; Junaid Pualse; Kelvin Marsh

Cc: Capetown Stock; Pieter Le Roux; Sylvia Diedericks

Subject: RE: Heineken Beverage Pallet Queries Ballprop Nomzamo A/C 832936
Hi lan

VAO1 would be the best bet to try.
Please see if you can credit the below SKU.

SKU : 4085904 = Chep pallets

Also double check that the pricing pulls through.
Kind Regards
Andre Delport

082 934 4597
andre@lrsa.co.za

Sedibeng Brewery, Klipriver Business Park, 1 De Man Road, Midvaal, 1871

Liquor Rumaers

From: lan Benn <ian@lrsa.co.za>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:51 PM
To: Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Kelvin Marsh <kelvin@lrsa.co.za>; Andre Delport <andre@Irsa.co.za>
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HEINEKEN Beverages (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Reg.No. 2003/026165/07 Vat No. 4180211080 NLA Reg. No: RGO003175 Curr. ZAR TAX INVOICE 806072805
beverages Cape Town Blackheath

Cnr Anfield Rd & Range Rd **CREDIT NOTE** PAGE 10F 1 |DATE 12.12.2023

Cape Town

7581 VAT REG NO. 4470269749 TELEPHONE
SOLDTO DELIVER TO DELIVERY NO. 86393458 FAX 0448016920
Ballprop Forty One CC Big Daddy's Nomzamo
Big Daddy's Nomzamo 71 Fikile Street SHIPMENT NO. CUSTOMER NO. | 832936
PO Box 42 Nomzamo )
Nomzamo 7140 Mobile 0828242641 DELIVERY MODE | Secondary Delivery TAX CLASS Duty Paid
8060 Telephone 0213725494

DELIVERY DAY DSD CUST. REF. Chep Pallets
DELIVERY IN-| Crate Deposit 12 x 660ml 4058358 Quantity: ORDER SALES
STRUCTIONS MESSAGE ORDER NO. 67291354
RETURN_QUANTITY | MATERIAL NO. | QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION LISTPRICE | UNIT PRICE BOTTLE DISCOUNT VAT NETT PRICE TOTAL VALUE
CODE [Cases [Bots ExclVatéDep | ExclVat&Dep DEPOSIT incl.Vat
4085904 10 |Piece Pallet Rental Wood 1200x1000mm CHEP 275.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 41.25 316.25 3162.50
VAT Total 412.50
Total Units: 0 Cases 10Pijeces 0Packs 0 Other Gross Weight: 200 Kg
Bottle Deposit Total:  0.00 TOTAL: 3162.50
CRATES QUANTITY BOTTLES QUANTITY OTHER QUANTITY BARCODE DISCOUNT MESSAGE
4X5 L BIB (SFW) | 4000000 4,5 Lit 4000015 Divider Boards 4000094 Terms: Dec Purch 3.5%, due 29 Feb 24
4X5L BIB DISCOR | 4016137 2,0Lit 4000016 Paliets:
4%4,5 Lit 4000001 1.5 Lit 4000017 CHEP Pallet 4085904
6X2 Lit 4000002 1.0 Lit Roynd 4000018 4Way 1,0X1.2m | 4023385
16X1 Lit RND 4000003 1,0 Lit Oval 4000019 Other Pallets 4000028
20X750mI RND | 4000005 750 mi 4000020 DK 20L HNK 4085919
12X750ml Green | 4000010 750 mi Oval 4000021 DK 30L HNK 4085920 ACCOUNT PAYMENT RECEIVED CONDITIONS OF SALE
12X750 mi or - 650 mi 4018870 DK 50L HNK 4085921 .
1 Lit NuCrate 4015031 B60mI/750m! HNK | 4085918 CASH CHEQUE | ACCOUNT OTHER [All transactions are subject to the Heineken Beverages South
16x660ml| HNK 4085886 Africa (Pty) Ltd Standard Terms and Conditions.
12x660ml HNK 4085925 Refer www.heinekenbeverages.co.za
COMPANY REP./DRIVER CUSTOMER SIGNATURE CUSTOMER NAME IN PRINT CUSTOMER ID DATE




